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Mane Month




Personal Librarian

* Implemented Fall Semester 2016
Includes all freshman and new transfer students
* Based on Yale University Library's program




Personal Librarian

From: Maddox, Jennifer
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 3:13 PM
Subject: Ready for Midterms?

Hi Jeron,
I hope your spring semester is going well and you enjoyed the winter break. Did midterms sneak up on you? If so, we can help. The library is hosting an event called the Midterm Procrastination Lab. It’s for anyone who

needs a little extra help to get through midterms —from research and writing help to math tutors. There’s no need to sign up for the event. Just stop by the ground floor of Collier Library and you’ll find someone to help you.

What: Research help for papers and projects, math tutors, writing assistance
When: Monday, February 26 through Wednesday, February 28, 6pm -8pm each night

Where: Collier Library, Ground Floor

Have a conflict with those dates or times? You can always make an appointment through TutorTrac for any of the help we’re offering during the Midterm Procrastination Lab.
As always —feel free to contact me if you have any questions about the library!
Best,

Jennifer

Jennifer Maddox

User Engagement Librarianl
Collier Library
256.765.4460
Jmaddox1@una.edu




Social Media



@ UNA Colller Library adged 2 new photos
Publihad by Janndar Bremton Madd Fabraary 19

On President's Day, did you know that Colher Library has Public Papers of

inked States. from Hoover through Obama? They're

| | the Presiients of the L
localed in our Gov DOCs coBecton on the 3ra Hoor. Take a ok at this
snapshot of Alabama history from JFK'S 1963 public papers
~ —~y o~ o

S b g M —
.
- rmy .

N7 By g P

e e L
iy poi e cminaaty, dades and

ot b o ¢ Tt Erbupnad
pow of e (Lt
——— i e

powp o w-

Facebook

[ R e L)

* Promote library events, resources
and services

et s end Loewr W3
¥ M wigred s e e e o the

o gl wrphdtens #
\

* Audience is a combination of student
and faculty/staff

t UNA Colter Library

ITs '"Answer Your Cat's Question Dayt (We're serices -it's a real thing ) Una
WRNTS 10 know Wity you aren't ccking 1he “Ask Us 3 Question” tution on the

libeary homepage to have your rasearch question answerad by a ibranian B 00 peonls ragehed Boost Post

[SW

Una Knows Dest st ask Leal

|b | Ik J Comment ,tﬁ- Shore &

'b Ik _—I Commant £ Share ¢

JNA Coller Littary Prisesia Halang Mathaw Cantar and 2 el

o




Social Media

Instagram
* Primarily students

° Focus on content that
is visually interesting




Restroom Signage

* Implemented Fall 2014
* Continuously replaced for relevancy

Archives Exhibit
at Collier Library

Saturday, October 7 Collier Library
Noon - 2 pm Monday, October 31
9 a.m. = Z p.m.




Collier in the Commons

* Implemented Fall 2016

* Monday / Wednesday 1-3pm
Tuesday / Thursday 12:30-2:30pm V




Collier in the Commons
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Collier in the Commons




Pop-up Reference




Collier Vision

* Implemented Fall 2016
° Current News and Ads
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Digital Badges

Introduced Fall 2016

Attention Faculty: Earn a Digital
Badge

When: 3/10/17
Where: Collier Library Classroom

What: Zotero for Beginners

Zotero

Your badge will cover:

e Installation
e Creating an account
e Using your account
¢ Basic saving
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Digital Badges

ABOUT ~  SOLUTIONS -~ LEARN ~ SIGN IN

What's your digital
credential strategy?

Credly is the end-to-end solution for creating, issuing and

managing digital credentials.

REQUEST A DEMO

Join the Digital Credential Revolution




Midterm Event
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Midterm
Procrastination

Lab

WHAT: Research Help, Math Tutors,
Writing Assistance

Monday, February 26—
Wednesday, February 28
6pm -8pm each night

WHERE: Collier Library, Ground Floor
Did midterms sneak up on you? The Success Center

and Collier Library have teamed up to offer you help.
Drop-ins welcome.
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Faculty Lecture Series

UNA Collier Library

Faculty Lecture Series

Dr. Will Brewer

"Innovate Stroke Care:
Taking It Back to the Basics"

Tuesday, November 14"




Faculty Lecture Series
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Finals Week

* Hours expanded starting Fall 2014
* Food/programming has evolved

Collier Library
Finals Week

Thursday, December 7: Open 24 hours

Ao Finals Feeding Frenzy: & p.m. until ifs gone!
% Free hotdogs & coffeine stotion

=
Stress buster avent: 6.9 p.m
5 minute chair mossages

-

Sunday, December 10: Open 24 hours

Finals Feeding Frenzy: 6 p.m. until ifs gone! :
Free hotdogs & coffeine stotion M, 8

Stress buster event: 7-% p.m
Balloon artist

Monday, December 11: Open 24 hours

Free popcorn bar & caffeine station
6 p.m. until ifs gone!

Tuesday, December 12; Open 24 hours

Free fruit & coffeine n:
é p.m. until if's gone! M
A
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Questions?
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